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GATE OPENERS AND ACCESS CONTROL
3519 Oakland Ave., Catlettsburg, Kentucky 41129

Maay 13, 2024 PROPOSAL

To: Paul Billups, Ceredo Mayor
RE: Fencing at Frisbee Golf Center

Hello Paul,
We at Tri State Fencing appreciate the opportunity to provide the following proposal.

This proposal consists of materials and labor for installing ~125’ of 6’ tall galvanized chainlink fence with (1) 12’ double
drive gate. Then install a 4’ walk gate is an existing fence-line. All materials will be commercial grade.

Lump Sum Total Cost: $6,500.00

We look forward to working with you on this project. Should you require any additional information please feel free to
contact me at any time. Thank you for the opportunity to bid this project. We look forward to hearing from you.

Quote is good for 7 days.

Best Regards,

Robb Criswell

President
Robb.criswell@pro-safetysupply.com
www.fence-experts.com
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